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NOAALink  
Executive Industry Council 

Quarterly Meeting 

July 23, 2015 



EIC Meeting Agenda 

11:00 – 11:10am Executive Address  

11:10 – 11:15am Contract Refresh Update 

11:15 – 11:25am Program Updates 

11:25 – 11:45am Submitted Questions and Answers 

11:45 – 12:00pm Discussion 

 
 
 

 
 

 

2 



Contract Refresh 

• Small Business Refresh 
• In Phase 1 evaluation – viability 
• Phase 2 solicitation in Q4FY15 – full proposals 
• Anticipated award Q2FY16 

• 8(a) Re-compete 
• Planned solicitation release in Q4FY15 
• Anticipated award Q2FY16 
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Program Operations Initiatives  

• Program Office liaison officers building relationships with 
Line / Staff Offices 

• Business development manager implementing process to 
aggregate and track Line / Staff Office pipeline information 

• Website redesign underway 
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NOAALink FY14 and FY15 Metrics 
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FY14 
(as of Jun. 30) 

FY14 
Actual 

FY15 
(as of Jun. 30) 

FY15 
Projection 

Total Contract Actions 652 1,333 651 1,665 

Total Obligated Value $106,321,513 $244,501,089 $113,774,170 $262,671,292 

Average Days from PR 
Received to Award* 27 33 27 

Average Days for Invoices 
to be Paid 17 16 17 

*CAM 1307.1 - Required PALT for Task Orders under IDIQ contracts, any amount, lead time range 30-60 days 
     Required PALT for Task Orders under GSA/FSS (requiring a SOW) lead time range 90-165 days  



Submitted Q&A  

Q1: Is it possible for NOAALink to identify under which vehicle (8(a) Stars, 
CIO/SP3, Schedule 70, etc.) expiring task orders will be re-competed? 

A1: The choice of acquisition vehicle is determined by the contracting officer 
based on the action. 
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Submitted Q&A  

Q2: The current available ceiling on the NOAALink vehicle is $1.6B, which 
includes SB and 8(a).  Because the 8(a) vehicle is going to be re-
competed and a new contract awarded, will the vehicle have its own pool 
of funds, and if so, how much and how long? 

A2: The vehicle will share the overall NOAALink program ceiling.  The period of 
performance is expected to match the end date of the current small 
business contract’s period of performance (9/16/2020). 
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Submitted Q&A  

Q3: Is it possible to allow one additional representative to attend the EIC 
meetings from each company? 

A3: EIC is limited to one principal representative or an alternate. 
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Submitted Q&A  

Q4: Can you publish a list of points of contact from different line offices? 

A4: As points of contact for line offices differ based on the requirement, we 
suggest contacting the NOAALink Program Office to see how to connect 
with program contacts concerning particular requirements. 
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Submitted Q&A  

Q5: What is the status of/plans for enterprise-wide tasks? 

A5: NOAA Public Cloud acquisition is in evaluation. An RFI has been posted to 
NITAAC 8(a) contractors for the Help Desk (Tier 0 – Tier n) Consolidation 
acquisition. 
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Submitted Q&A  

Q6: Is there a standard approach that NOAALink is using to recompete current 
NOAALink 8(a) tasks? 

A6: The decision of which vehicle to use is left up to the individual contracting 
officer’s discretion. 
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Submitted Q&A  

Q7: How is the new reporting/invoicing process working out? 

A7: This process is working well and providing the CORs and Task Managers 
the opportunity to review the monthly reports prior to reviewing/approving 
invoices.  The invoice processing times have been maintained across the 
board from submission to payment. We appreciate the support of the new 
process from all of the NOAALink contractors. 
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Discussion 
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Wrap-up and Review Action Items 

Next Executive Industry Council Meeting 
• Date: October 22, 2015 
• Time: 11 a.m. – 12 p.m. 

 
 
 
 

NOAALink Help: 
noaalink.help@noaa.gov 
301-628-5700 



Backup 
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FY15 NOAALink Core Summary 
(through 6/30/2015) 
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Core 
Contractors Contract Actions 

New 
Obligated Value 

Mods 

8(a)    67 
1 

$28,109,312 
66 

SB  52 
16 

$33,831,589 
80 

SMS 3 
3 

$6,087,004 
10 

Total $68,027,905 



Core Program Summary Through 7/16/2015 
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Contractor Name Contract No. # of Task Orders  
Obligated Amount for all 

Task Orders Issued 

Total Base and All Options 
Amount for all Task Orders 

Issued 
Ambit Inc DG133010CQ0003 21 $28,141,979.97 $29,461,146.38 
Ambit Inc Ceiling $30,000,000.00 
Ambit Inc ST133014BU0002 4 $5,234,902.32 $13,026,674.18 
Ambit Inc Ceiling       $49,000,000.00 
          
8(a) Awards         
E&E Enterprises Global DG133W10CQ0021 28 $5,517,639.39 $5,517,639.39 
Ace Info Solutions DG133W10CQ0026 38 $54,869,648.40 $84,513,694.09 
ActioNet DG133W10CQ0027 20 $72,240,195.57 $111,691,130.24 
Cyberdata Technologies DG133W10CQ0028 41 $63,320,510.06 $103,245,803.48 
Aster Engineering Inc DG133W10CQ0036 1 $0.00 $0.00 
Total 8(a)   128 $195,947,993.42 $304,968,267.20 
8(a) Ceiling       $300,000,000.00 
        
Small Business Awards         
Caelum Research Corp DG133W10CQ0040 12 $16,613,845.80 $32,560,399.59 
2020 Company LLC DG133W10CQ0041 19 $43,062,796.91 $169,569,253.19 
Earth Resources Technology DG133W10CQ0042 57 $121,141,685.51 $223,198,636.39 
Systems Integration & Development DG133W10CQ0049 23 $24,418,726.65 $46,861,670.73 
Think Tank INC DG133W10CQ0050 24 $20,163,476.43 $33,171,702.39 
Total Small    135 $225,400,531.30 $505,361,662.29 
          
Total Core Contracts 8(a) and Small   263 $421,348,524.72 $810,329,929.49 
Total All Including Ambit   288 $454,725,407.01 $852,817,750.05 
          
Total Program Ceiling       $2,500,000,000.00 
Total Available Program Ceiling       $1,647,182,249.95 
          
      Source FPDS- 07/16/2015 



Award Highlights 
4/15/2015 - 7/15/2015 
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Award Contractor POP Total Value Location 

NWS Office of Operational Systems IT 
Security Technical Services 

2020 5/18/15 – 
5/17/18 

$3,897,770 MD, 
Remote 

NWS Enterprise Business and Program 
Management Support Services 

Ambit 5/4/15 – 
5/3/18 

$2,574,806 Remote, 
MD 

OCIO Strategic Initiative Support Ambit 5/15/15 – 
5/14/18 

$6,868,304 MD, 
Remote 

OCIO Cyber Security Support Ambit 6/21/15 – 
6/20/16 

$1,684,123 Remote, 
MD 

NMFS Northwest Fisheries Science Center 
(NWFSC) Software and Database 
Development and O&M 

ERT 5/26/15 – 
5/25/18 

$998,562 WA, 
Remote 

NOAA Esri Central Support (NECS) Services ERT 6/8/15 – 
6/7/18 

$799,416 MD, 
Remote 

NMFS Application and Development Services ERT 6/22/15 – 
6/21/18 

$7,892,481 MD 



FY15 Pipeline 
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Requirement Current 
Contract 

POP/ 
Expiration 

Current 
Ceiling 

Location 

NESDIS Strategic Management Support Ambit 9/24/12 – 
9/23/15 

$4,515,304 MD 

NESDIS Vulnerability Management and 
Network Defense Program Support 

- - - MD, 
Remote 

OCIO Telecommunications Billing and User 
Support Services 

SID 8/23/12 – 
8/22/15 

$2,616,949 Remote, 
MD 

NMFS IT Security Technical Compliance and 
Assessment 

Synthesis 
Professional 
Services 

7/31/16 $375,587 Remote 

NWS Office of Dissemination Management 
and Professional Services 

- - - MD, 
Remote 
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